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From: Kennedy, John
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 4:12 PM
To: 'Scott Maloni'
Subject: RE: 
Attachments: Discussion Topics - December 9, 2015.docx

Call if you want to discuss any of this ahead of time. 

John Kennedy 
Executive Director of Engineering and Water Resources Orange County Water District 
18700 Ward Street 
Fountain Valley, CA 92708 
tel:   (714) 378‐3304 
email: jkennedy@ocwd.com 

www.ocwd.com 
www.gwrsystem.com 

Follow OCWD on Twitter at 
http://www.twitter.com/OCWDWaterNews 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Scott Maloni [mailto:SMaloni@poseidon1.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 4:11 PM 
To: Kennedy, John 
Subject: 

Is there an agenda for Wednesday's meeting? 

Scott Maloni 
858‐XXX-XXXX 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Confidential Communication 
This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, (a) are protected by the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC ?? 2510‐2521), (b) may contain confidential 
information, and (c) are for the sole use of the intended recipient named above. If you have 
received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender and delete the electronic 
message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of the information 
received in error is strictly prohibited. 


